## ALPINE BOARD OF HEALTH

Regular Meeting Tuesday, May 12, 2020 - Alpine Borough Hall At 7:00 P.M. (This meeting was taped in its entirety).

**CALL TO ORDER/PUBLIC ANNOUCEMENT:** Secretary Wehmann called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and Dr. Laifer read the following Public Announcement in compliance with the N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 et seq.:

In accordance with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law, and the Governor's Emergency Declaration the notice of this regular meeting of the Alpine Board of Health held Tuesday, May 12, 2020 has met the requirements of the law by being published in The Record, posted continuously on the bulletin board of the lobby of the Borough Hall and a copy filed in the office of the Borough Clerk. In addition, due to the current COVID-19 Pandemic instructions to the public on how to access this meeting by telephone have been posted in the Borough website as part of the posted Meeting Agenda.

**ROLL CALL: Present:** Dr. Dalavagas, Dr. Fasano, Dr. Laifer, Dr. Penn, Ms. Snow, Mr. Inguaggiato, Sr.(Alt. I) Also attending, Linda Quinn, REHS, Nancy Wehmann, Board Secretary

MINUTES 2/11/2020: Upon motion by Dr. Laifer, seconded by Dr. Dalavagas to approve the minutes. Vote: Ayes: Dr. Dalavagas, Dr. Fasano, Dr. Laifer, Dr. Penn, Ms. Snow, Mr. Inguaggiato, Sr.(Alt. I)

**REPORT OF HEALTH DEPARTMENT:** Distributed to members. A copy is on file. Mrs. Wehmann provided the following summary for the reporting period 2/1/2020-4/30/2020:

Authorized Agent (Perry Frenzel, Engineer): 5 test holes inspections, 6 septic plan reviews, 3 septic system permits issued; 8 septic systems in progress, 2 septic repair permits, 2 single family sewer connections to Demarest pending execution of interlocal agreement; 1 single family sewer connection Closter per prior interlocal agreement pending, 23 septic systems substantially complete pending final inspections. Two completed and CO issued. 3 AWPTD licenses (inspections up to date) 1 active, 2 idle pending home renovations 1 of which had a realty transfer and 1 AWPTD license pending. 12 other reviews: 6 RTSIR, 3 CCO Resale, 3 CNC Resale, Reviewed 2 Building Permits for Addition/Renovation without expansion and one interior renovation.

Bergen County Health Department: Animal control reports on file, Jack in the Box 2020 immunization audit in 100% compliance, reportable disease reports on file. Regular reports and briefings from Health Officer Hansel Asmar regarding COVID19 Pandemic.

Public education displays and website postings focused on 2019 novel coronavirus and cancer awareness.

REHS: Elizabeth Czekanski and Linda Quinn have been available for questions during the pandemic. Linda Quinn provided report and answered questions re: County/local activities relative to COVID19 Pandemic. They are taking direction from the Governor as to when things will open. For safety they have about 20 inspectors working on virtual vs. physical inspections of facilities that are open and working with owners to ensure proper PPE is provided to employees. They are also beginning to reach out to seasonal contacts in advance of potential camp/pool re-openings. Opening is currently prohibited due to COVID-19 Pandemic guidelines. They are not yet sure what the Governors determination will be and all will be delayed. It's a wait and see.

Discussion followed. To date 22 cases of COVID-19 have been reported in Alpine. They have 3 supervisors following up with COVID patients and collecting information for NJSDOH. The Governors Executive Orders are enforced by the police where necessary. OEM is also involved. The Bergen County website provides useful information. Everyone has been very cooperative.

## BUSINESS/COMMUNICATIONS: None

ADJOURNMENT: at 7:24 PM upon motion by Dr. Dalavagas, seconded by Mr. Inguaggiato and approved by all.

Respectfully submitted, Nancy Wehmann, Board Secretary